lan McCubbin

Subject: Fwd: USAA Wildfire Response: Capstone and Chloeta

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2023 at 10:46:37 AM Mountain Daylight Time
From: Gannet Ghallar

To: lan McCubbin

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: USAA <USAA.Customer.Service@mailcenter.usaa.com>
Date: May 24, 2023 at 10:39:59 PM MDT

To: gannet@zirkel.us

Subject: USAA Wildfire Response: Capstone and Chloeta
Reply-To: USAA <USAA.Customer.Service@mailcenter.usaa.com>

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add USAA.Customer.Service@mailcenter.usaa.com to your address book.

USAA SECURITY ZONE
Anna

Hallar

USAA # ending in:4952

Get Help Protecting Your Home From Wildfires

Dear Anna Hallar,

Wildfire season has arrived - are you and your family prepared? Because you live in an area where wildfires
can occur, we want to help you protect your loved ones, your property, and your finances.

Tools to Help You Prepare

Visit our Natural Disaster Preparation Site for wildfire preparedness checklists and tools to review your
coverage like the Property Risk Assessment, Natural Disaster Coverage Review and Building Code Lookup
Tool. These can help you discover if your property could be vulnerable to other natural disasters and what
coverage you might need.

If you have a homeowner or rental property policy in this same area, it includes our Wildfire Response
Program.

USAA enlists the help of Capstone Fire and Chloeta, an association of professional wildland firefighters, to
help you protect your home if a wildfire occurs. These teams may visit your home proactively during a wildfire
event on our behalf, no appointment required.

To learn more about these teams and their services, visit the Wildfire Response Program FAQSs.

We hope that a wildfire never gets to your property, but if it does, we always stand ready to help.

Thank you,
United Services Automobile Association

This information is provided for your consideration. It is not intended to be all inclusive or cover every option.
Preventative steps may not be effective in all situations and cannot guarantee any outcome. Use your own judgment to
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determine what steps, measures and features should be used for your unique situation.

USAA means United Services Automobile Association (USAA) and its affiliates. Property and casualty insurance is
provided by United Services Automobile Association, USAA Casualty Insurance Company, USAA General Indemnity
Company, Garrison Property and Casualty Insurance Company, USAA County Mutual Insurance Company, Noblr
Reciprocal Exchange, USAA Limited, USAA S.A. and USAA S.A. UK Branch.

Go Digital

Review and edit your online document preferences at usaa.com.

Please do not reply to this e-mail.
To contact USAA, visit our secure contact page.

Privacy Promise

United Services Automobile Association, 9800 Fredericksburg Road, San Antonio, Texas 78288

506387-0523
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